



Mayor Robert E. Simison

City Council Members:

Treg Bernt
Joe Borton
Luke Cavener

Brad Hoaglund
Jessica Perreault
Liz Strader

April 13, 2021

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council

FROM: Mike Barton, MPR Parks Superintendent

RE: Discovery Park Phase 2 Amenities Update

We are bringing forward a presentation to Council to discuss design changes to Phase 2 of Discovery Park. On March 16th we brought forward the initial design and amenity offerings in the next phase of Discovery Park. There was discussion surrounding the Teen Area and the need for a larger skate board area similar to the skate park in Star, Idaho. There also was discussion regarding the pump track and the need for a bike park as well as a pump track. These comments are reflected in the updated design. We have incorporated a 14,000 sq. ft. skate park in this updated design and set aside 3.75 acres for a more robust bike park that includes two pump tracks to minimize conflicts between age groups. In addition to those revisions we have added two tennis courts that would have dual striping for pickleball and tennis.

Because skate and bike parks are very specialized in both design and construction, it is our goal to issue an RFP to evaluate, select and contract with firms capable of designing and constructing these amenities. Our Procurement Manager Keith Watts will be available to answer any questions Council might have about the design build process.

